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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 3:57 PM

To: 'ANG Yvonne'

Ce: TEO Kitty; TAN Jas; HO Winnie; KHONG Lynn

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) -S9MO1H51 / DOA: 15/03/2019 - SJS3678G
Dear Yvonne,

Our surveyor has re-confirm on the market value for SJS 3678G is 542K - $44k(est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 9:08 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; KHONG
Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) -S9MO1H5I / DOA: 15/03/2019 - SJ53678G

Hi
Please reconfirm MV

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Motor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sq
DID: 1800 880 4888

redefining /insurance

B CONSECUTIVEYEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

1



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 10:57 AM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: TEO Kitty; jas; Winnie Ho; KHONG Lynn

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) -S9MO01H5! / DOA: 15/03/2019 - 51S3678G
Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SJS 3678G is 38K — 39K (est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 8:18 PM

To: admin@Ibs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: lawrence.ng@priorityservices.sg; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) -SSMO1H5! / DOA: 15/03/2019 - SJS3678G

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne@priorityservices.sg and cc to all OD case handler
within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,
Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle ODwner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dereglstratlen Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

* Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassls No.:

Maxlmum F;owar Culpui:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Exptry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date:

COE Category:

CDE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein Is correct as at 18 Mar 2019

Q208

DARFINME Rahata Fneniing

Singapore NRIC
1700E

8J53678G
No

18 Mar 2019

ALFAROMEO

ALFA 159 2.2JTS.SELESPEED
Red

2012

239A50001755307
ZARS3900007289047

136.0 kW {182 bhp)
$22,380.00

23 Aug 2012

23 Aug 2012

D

$22,380.00

Yes
22 Aug 2022
$14,547.00

22 Aug 2022

E - Open Category
0
484,389.00
$28,923.00
$43,470.00

OK
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3/19/2019 Used Alfa Romeo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
2.2A JTS Selespeed

A Well Maintained Sports Wagon With Most Major Parts Replaced In 2018, Replaced With KW Collovers, All Repairs And Servicing Done By ALFA CITY
With Receipts, Has 2 More Years Of Good Life And A Good V... L DIRECT OWHER J

Posted: 23-Jan-201g 1998 2011 Alfa Remeo 159, 2011 alfa romeo 159, Alfa Romeo 159, alfa romeq 159, Alfa Romea, 159, Used
o Alfa Romea

Alfa Romeo 159 2.2 ITS - N.A 29-5ep-2009 2,198 cc - Luxury SOLD
Selespeed

Lawest In The Market. Superb Condition Best For Short Term Use With The Option To Renew Coe. Welcome Car Trade-In, Call Our Friendly Sales
Team For More Info Today!

Posted: 16-Jan-2019 l’;gs&nig’? Alfa Romeo 159, 2009 alfa romeo 159, Alfs Romeo 159, alfa romea 159, Alfa Romeo, 156, Used

Alfa Romeo 159 2,24 1TS $33,500 $9,360 /yr 03-Jun-2011 2,198 cc - Luxury Available
Selespeed

Very Well Maintained Agent Unit With Brand New Road Tax. Beautiful Matte Black Color, Maintained By Alfa Specialist Workshop, New Tyres.
Evaluation Welcomed. Trade In And Flexible Loan Available Too. ...
360 VR Cars

Posted: 16-Jan-2019 1205 2011 Alfa Remeo 159, 2011 alfa romeo 159, Alfa Romeo 159, alfa romeo 159, Alfa Romeo, 159, Used

Alfa Romeo
Alfa Romeo 159 2,24 JTS g N.A 24-Nov-2009 2,198 cc - Luxury SOLD
Selespeed
Owner Say Sell! Final Price Reduction! Selling With Bidded Number 3999, Low Mileage, 2 Careful Owners Only. Beautiful Rosso Red On Black Leather,
Hear The Mighty Roar Of The Typical Alfa Romeo Jet Tru...,
n L Tags: 2009 Alfa Romeo 159, 2009 alfa romeo 159, Alfa Romeo 159, alfa romea 159, Alfs Romeo, 1589, Used
Posted: 10-Jan-2014 2
Alfa Romeo

Find the right car through consignment.
Purchase pre-loved, owner consigned cars at affordable prices through our dedicated consignment agents, Arrange a test drive today.

Find out more!

Alfa Romeo 159 2.2A JTS = N.A 03-Jun-2011 2,198 cc - Luxury SOLD
Selespeed

1 Owner Sporty Black In Black Leather Alfa Romeo 159 2.2 JTS Selespeed! Low Mileage 81000km Done And 100% Accident Free., Fully Maintained By
Agent Euro Automobile And Reputable Workshop Thiam Seng Aut...

Posted: 27-Dec-2018 Tags: 2011 Alfa Romeo 159, 2011 alia romeo 159, Alfa Romeo 156, alfa romeo 159, Alfa Romeo, 154, Used
et A Alfa Romea

Alfa Romeo 159 3.2A Q4 {New 2 N.A 21-Jan-2009 3,195cc - Luxury 50LD

10-yr COE)
A Flamboyant Italian Driver's Car, Best Alfa Sedan Ever To Be Made, Super Huge Cabin And Boot Space, Super Well Balance, A Head Turner
Anywhere, Well Taken Care By Both Owners, Beautiful Condition, We...
Prem Roy Motoring

Posted: 27-Dec-2018 Tags: 2009 Alfa Romeo 159, 2009 alfa romeo 159, Alfa Romeo 159, alfa rameo 159, Alfa Romeo, 158, Used
Alfa Romeo
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds For paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, spoits
i SUV, MRy, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can alsa buy from a car auction, look up car joans, finandal services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
d Alfa Romeo, Alfa Rameo Singapore, used Alfa Romeo Singapore, used Alfa Romea, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Alfa Romen Singapore. We have new car
el importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites far job

r Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COF resuits,

dealers comprising

All prices and other infarmation displaved on sglarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be refiable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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